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Mr Army G3/AOC 	(L)L61 -  

From: 	 COL Army G3/AOC (Wa. ) -2  

Sent: 	 Wednesday, June 09, 2004 5:28 PM 
To: 	 ald 
Cc: 	

J MG PMG/CID 
OL PMG;4111111.11/11111.MAJ  PMG 	b)  

Subject: 	 FW: EXSUM Joint Doctrine for Detainee Operations (UNCLASSIFIED) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 

Sir, 	Cb)ib) --7  
Mridinir nd I attended a meeting with Joint Staff concerning the development and publication of a Joint 

Publication on Detainee Operations. Army (TRADOC will have the lead and we discussed with them ensuring that OPMG 
(i.edillignd myself) were involved in the process 	EXSUM follows. Please let me know if you have any 
concerns/guidance. 	( L2)(b ) -z 	 (G )(b) --2- 

VR 

IMMO )1  ) 
COL MP 
Branch Chief, National Detainee Reporting Center 
Offibe of the Provost Marshal General 

)1. 	Z- 

heda-aoc.arm .•enta•on.mil  <mailto 

"Development of a culture of innovation will not be advanced by panels, studies or this paper. Cultural change begins with 
behavior and the leaders who shape it." Gen Peter J. Schoomaker, Chief of Staff, Army 
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 

04 June 04 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

fU1 JOINT WORKING GROUP FOR JOINT DOCTRINE FOR DETAINEE OPERATIONS]: 
Self-initiated. In response to a SecDef "Snowflake" dated 20 May 04,The Operational Plans 
and Joint Force Development (J7), Joint Doctrine Branch held an initial meeting of the Joint 
Working Group (JWG) to develop a Joint Publication (JP) on Detainee Operations. Army 
was identified as the probable Lead Agent (LA) for the publication. OPMG, TRADOC, Joint 
Staff, G3, J7, ALSA and others were represented at the meeting. The intent is to use the 
current Multi-service Tactics, Techniques and Procedures (MTTP) document developed by 
The Air Land Sea Application (ALSA) as a start point. The ALSA MTTP document will be 
revised to include additional areas identified since it's initial release and staffing. The JP will 
be a stand-alone document from the ALSA MTTP. The proposed date for approval and 
release of the JP, if approved by SecDef, is 16 Mar 05. A program Director will be identified 
and a planning group will meet on or about 10 July 03 to initiate the development process 
and formalize LA assignment. Provide memo: 	  

1 	 016194 
OPMG Document 

DOD-048355 

ACLU-RDI 2168 p.1



aoc.army.pentagon.mil  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 
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Caveats: FOUO 
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